




















































AGREEMENT FOR 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the City of Shelby, 112 1st 

Street South, Shelby, MT 594 7 4, herein referred to as "Client" and Great West Engineering, Inc., 

P.O. Box 4817, 2501 Belt View Drive, Helena, Montana 59604, herein referred to as 

"Consultant". 

The above named Consultant and the Client mutually agree as follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

Scope of Work: Client desires Consultant to provide professional engineering and related 

services for various designated and undesignated public works projects within the Client's 

jurisdictional area. Client further desires Consultant to act as an "on-call" City Engineer, 

to engage in general engineering services related to the Client's infrastructure, in 

particular those activities associated with but not limited to the Client's municipal 

community facilities, wastewater collection and treatment facilities, water treatment and 

distribution, storm drainage, streets, parks, trails, municipal buildings, etc. Services may 

include but are not limited to land use, capital improvements, and/or project 

development, planning, surveying, preliminary engineering, final design, construction 

management, inspection work, environmental studies,· grant writing and/or grant 

administration and other technical and project development services that the Client may 

request on an as-needed basis. Consultant shall perform the services for the Client by 

specific Task Orders, which shall be in substantially the same form as attached Exhibit 

"A".

Effective Date and Time of Performance: This Agreement takes effect upon its execution 

by both parties hereto and will terminate five (5) years after that date. 

Services and Materials: The Consultant shall provide and furnish all services, materials, 

supplies, transportation, equipment, and supervision necessary to perform the scope of 

Services outlined and described for each Task Order in Exhibit "A" on a lump sum or time 

and material basis according to the hourly rates specified in Exhibit "B". Both exhibits are 

attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement. The Consultant shall not commence 

work on any Task Order until a signed letter or e-mail of Notice to Proceed is provided by 

the Client for such task. Consultant hereby certifies that Consultant has obtained all 

necessary professional licenses or certificates as specified or required by Montana lai.;v to 
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Gary McDermott 

112 1st Street South 

Shelby, MT 59474 

406-434-5222

6/18/2020 

Dear Gary McDermott, 

. lthas recently been brought to my attention that the 4 county Marias fair ha's been 
·· ·cancelledfornighttinie shows. Also,·that the carshow;--streetfair--in-August was-also cancelled. The 

reason I am writing this letter is because I would like to know the reasoning behind cancelling these 

events while other events around Shelby are not being cancelled. For example, the kite festival that 

was last Saturday 6/13/2020. There were several people there and not everyone was social 

distancing. 

My main point is that with things being cancelled all the way up into August, why are we not 

cancelling:the 4th of July Fireman's Picnic/ car show. With over 500 people that attend this yearly 

and no possible way to distance them especially with a buffet style meal how is it acceptable to have 

such of an' ev'eint if social distancing is a concern with these other events. With the rising cases of 

Covid-19 it concerns me as a long-time citizen of this community. If we can not have other events 

with these concerns why can the Fireman's picnic/car show proceed on? 

As an active member of this community I feel that having this event will jeopardize all the ' . . 
hard work that we have had to do as a whole to get the Corona virus at bay in Toole county. I feel 
that it is a big mistake and will potentially lead to a major outbreak in this community again. 

I hope you will take my letter into consideration as this is a serious matter that we need to 

think about before moving forward with these kinds of events. 

Sincerely, 

Concerned Citizen of Toole County 
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